From: Glorioso, Vinnie

To: Mitchell, Cheryl L

Cc: Ealls, Kevin

Subject: HCC Jacksonville FDEP inspection email 1
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:14:35 PM
Attachments: CCU Courses for Jacksonville positions.xIsx
Cheryl,

| am going to number the emails as | begin to send documentation to you for tracking purposes.

Here is the list of training courses based on job description. This list is maintained by our corporate
office in Elgin. Thanks

Vinnie N. Glorioso, CSP, CHMM

Regional Manager- Environmental, Health and Safety
Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC

6305 E. Lombard Street, Baltimore, MD 21224
443-463-1598

From: Falls, Kevin

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:07 PM

To: cheryl.l.mitchell@dep.state.fl.us

Cc: Glorioso, Vinnie <Vinnie.Glorioso@Crystal-Clean.com>
Subject: Todays visit HCC

Cheryl, Here is Vinnie Glorioso info . Have a great day .

vinnie.glorioso@Crystal-Clean.com

Kevin Falls
Branch Manager
Jacksonville FL
904-625-1690

“Success doesn’t come from pie-in-the-sky thinking .
It’s the result of consciously doing something each
Day that will add to your overall excellence

The information contained in this e-mail communication and any attached documentation is
intended only for the exclusive use of the designated recipient(s). If the reader or recipient of
this e-mail and any attached documentation is not the intended recipient or an employee or
agent of the intended recipient who is responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail and any
attached documentation is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and promptly delete the e-mail and any
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Sheet1

		LEARNING_PATHS.LEARNINGPATH_TITLE		COURSES.COURSE_TITLE

		BM		Container Condition Requirements

		BM		DOT Safety - Meets Requirements of 49CFR172.704 (w/Driving Safety) (Triennial) (Trained and Tested)

		BM		Electrical Safety for Unqualified Employees

		BM		Emergency Response

		BM		Florida Used Oil Compliance

		BM		General Safety

		BM		Hand-Held Electronic Devices and Driving

		BM		Hazard Communication

		BM		Incident Management for Managers

		BM		Introduction to CHEMTREC

		BM		Materials Handling Safety

		BM		PPE w/Respiratory

		BM		Powered Industrial Trucks: Operation and Safety

		BM		RCRA

		BM		Reasonable Suspicion Training for DOT Managers

		BM		Respirator Fit Testing

		BM		Safe Driving Pledge

		BM		Sales Training: 142 Non-Haz Parts Cleaner Program

		BM		Sales Training: 2725 Aqueous Combination Parts Cleaner

		BM		Sales Training: Pricing Procedures

		BM		Sales Training: Substitute Chemical Procedure

		BM		Sampling 101

		BM		Stop Work Authority Program - Branches and Corporate

		BM		The Critical Point

		Clerical - Branch		DOT Safety Clerical - Meets Requirements of 49CFR172.704 (Triennial) (Trained and Tested)

		Clerical - Branch		Hazard Communication

		Clerical - Branch		HCC Safety Orientation

		Clerical - Branch		Introduction to CHEMTREC

		Clerical - Branch		PPE Clerical

		Clerical - Branch		Stop Work Authority Program - Branches and Corporate

		OSSR		DOT Safety - Meets Requirements of 49CFR172.704 (w/Driving Safety) (Triennial) (Trained and Tested)

		OSSR		Electrical Safety for Unqualified Employees

		OSSR		Emergency Response

		OSSR		General Safety

		OSSR		Florida Used Oil Compliance

		OSSR		Hand-Held Electronic Devices and Driving

		OSSR		Hazard Communication

		OSSR		Introduction to CHEMTREC

		OSSR		Materials Handling Safety

		OSSR		Oil and Vac - Truck to Railcar Transloading Procedures

		OSSR		Oil Services Collections Procedures

		OSSR		Oil Truck Capacity Loading Procedures

		OSSR		Powered Industrial Trucks: Operation and Safety

		OSSR		PPE w/Respiratory

		OSSR		RCRA

		OSSR		Respirator Fit Testing

		OSSR		Safe Driving Pledge

		OSSR		Sales Training: Pricing Procedures

		OSSR		Stop Work Authority Program - Branches and Corporate

		OSSR		The Critical Point

		SSR		Container Condition Requirements

		SSR		DOT Safety - Meets Requirements of 49CFR172.704 (w/Driving Safety) (Triennial) (Trained and Tested)

		SSR		Electrical Safety for Unqualified Employees

		SSR		Emergency Response

		SSR		Florida Used Oil Compliance

		SSR		General Safety

		SSR		Hand-Held Electronic Devices and Driving

		SSR		Hazard Communication

		SSR		Introduction to CHEMTREC

		SSR		Materials Handling Safety

		SSR		Powered Industrial Trucks: Operation and Safety

		SSR		PPE w/Respiratory

		SSR		RCRA

		SSR		Respirator Fit Testing

		SSR		Safe Driving Pledge

		SSR		Sales Training: 142 Non-Haz Parts Cleaner Program

		SSR		Sales Training: 2725 Aqueous Combination Parts Cleaner

		SSR		Sales Training: Pricing Procedures

		SSR		Sales Training: Substitute Chemical Procedure

		SSR		Stop Work Authority Program - Branches and Corporate

		SSR		The Critical Point

		VSSR		DOT Safety - Meets Requirements of 49CFR172.704 (w/Driving Safety) (Triennial) (Trained and Tested)

		VSSR		Electrical Safety for Unqualified Employees

		VSSR		Emergency Response

		VSSR		Florida Used Oil Compliance

		VSSR		General Safety

		VSSR		Hand-Held Electronic Devices and Driving

		VSSR		Hazard Communication

		VSSR		Introduction to CHEMTREC

		VSSR		Materials Handling Safety

		VSSR		Oil and Vac - Truck to Railcar Transloading Procedures

		VSSR		Powered Industrial Trucks: Operation and Safety

		VSSR		PPE w/Respiratory

		VSSR		RCRA

		VSSR		Respirator Fit Testing

		VSSR		Safe Driving Pledge

		VSSR		Sales Training: Pricing Procedures

		VSSR		Stop Work Authority Program - Branches and Corporate

		VSSR		The Critical Point

		VSSR		Vacuum Services Collection Procedures

		VSSR		Vacuum Truck Maintenance Training

		VSSR		Vacuum Truck Safety

		WW-Branch		DOT Safety - Meets Requirements of 49CFR172.704 (Triennial) (Trained and Tested)

		WW-Branch		Fire Safety

		WW-Branch		General Safety

		WW-Branch		Florida Used Oil Compliance

		WW-Branch		Hazard Communication

		WW-Branch		Introduction to CHEMTREC

		WW-Branch		Powered Industrial Trucks: Operation and Safety

		WW-Branch		PPE w/out Respiratory

		WW-Branch		RCRA

		WW-Branch		Stop Work Authority Program - Branches and Corporate






attached documentation. This e-mail and any attached documentation may contain information
that is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected by law. This notice serves as
a confidentiality marking for the purpose of any confidentiality or nondisclosure agreement.
Receipt of this e-mail and the attached documentation by anyone other than the intended
recipient shall not be deemed a waiver of any rights of confidentiality.



